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Golden, Jennifer@CHP

From: Haley, Jennifer (Allison) <Allison.Haley@countyofnapa.org>
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2022 8:26 AM
To: Blencowe, John@CHP
Subject: RE: Newsworthy Arrest

[Warning: This email originated outside of CHP. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe.]  
This is extremely helpful; thank you. The sooner we can get the report and get him processed, the better. Thanks so 
much.  
 

From: Blencowe, John@CHP <JBlencowe@chp.ca.gov>  
Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2022 3:57 AM 
To: Haley, Jennifer (Allison) <Allison.Haley@countyofnapa.org> 
Subject: Newsworthy Arrest 
 

[External Email - Use Caution] 

Allison. 
 

I just wanted to make you aware of an arrest we made late last night that will likely garner significant media 
attention. 
 

On Saturday, May 28, 2022, at approximately 2226 hours, we were called to a head-on crash that occurred on 
SR-29 at Oakville Cross Road.  Upon our arrival, we determined the incident to be a non-injury crash involving 
two vehicles.  
 
The suspected at fault driver was identified as Paul Pelosi, the husband of Nancy Pelosi.   
 

Mr. Pelosi was determined to be under the influence of an alcoholic beverage and arrested at 2344 hours.  He 
refused the PAS and submitted to a blood test, results pending.   
 

We attempted to cite and release him, but he didn’t want anyone else to be aware of his arrest.  He was 
medically cleared at the Queen of the Valley Hospital before being booked into NCDC.  My unit just finished 
booking him. 
 

I wanted to make sure you were aware as his arrest will likely generate significant media attention.  For now, 
we aren’t releasing any information to the media.  They will likely find out soon as our arrest logs are public 
record and will be released on Tuesday. 
 

Let me know if you need any other information. 
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Thanks. 
 

John 
 
John Blencowe, Captain 
Napa Area Commander 
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Golden, Jennifer@CHP

Sent: Sunday, May 29, 2022 2:14 AM
To: Haley, Jennifer (Allison)
Subject: Newsworthy Arrest

I wanted you to be aware of a newsworthy  
 
John Blencowe, Captain 
Napa Area Commander 



From: Blencowe, John@CHP
To: Haley, Jennifer (Allison)
Subject: Newsworthy Arrest
Date: Sunday, May 29, 2022 3:57:01 AM

Allison.

I just wanted to make you aware of an arrest we made late last night that will likely garner
significant media attention.

On Saturday, May 28, 2022, at approximately 2226 hours, we were called to a head-on crash
that occurred on SR-29 at Oakville Cross Road.  Upon our arrival, we determined the incident
to be a non-injury crash involving two vehicles.

The suspected at fault driver was identified as Paul Pelosi, the husband of Nancy Pelosi.  

Mr. Pelosi was determined to be under the influence of an alcoholic beverage and arrested at
2344 hours.  He refused the PAS and submitted to a blood test, results pending.  

We attempted to cite and release him, but he didn’t want anyone else to be aware of his arrest.
 He was medically cleared at the Queen of the Valley Hospital before being booked into
NCDC.  My unit just finished booking him.

I wanted to make sure you were aware as his arrest will likely generate significant media
attention.  For now, we aren’t releasing any information to the media.  They will likely find
out soon as our arrest logs are public record and will be released on Tuesday.

Let me know if you need any other information.

Thanks.

John

John Blencowe, Captain
Napa Area Commander
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